SUMMARY MINUTES ARE DRAFT UNTIL APPROVED AT JULY 13 MEETING



KENTUCKY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION State Advisory Council for Gifted and Talented Education (SACGTE) SUMMARY

JUNE 7, 2022

Purpose: The State Advisory Council for Gifted and Talented Education is hereby created and attached to the Kentucky Department of Education. The council's purpose is to make recommendations regarding the provisions of services for gifted and talented students in Kentucky's education system.

ATTENDANCE:

Present: Kathie Anderson, Kimberly Code, Brandy Corbin, Kirk Haynes, Jeanne Lee, Paulynn Covington, Brenda Martin, John Maxey, Kim Nettleton, Julia Roberts, Timothy Travis

Absent: Katie Booth, Shaundeidra Bradford, Byron Darnell, Mason Dyer, Hannah England, Phillip Kash, Emily Lawson, Tiffany Marshall

SUMMARY:

Agenda Item: Introduction and Roll Call

Presenter: Julia Roberts, SACGTE Chairman, Western Kentucky University

Summary of Discussion: Julia Roberts called the roll and the secretary noted attendance.

Agenda Item: Gifted Student Services Plan in Infinite Campus

Presenter: Kathie Anderson, Gifted Education Program Consultant, Division of IDEA Implantation and Preschool

Summary of Discussion:

Kathie Anderson presented background and regulation on the Gifted Student Service Plan (GSSP). Roberts commented on the law and regulation of the education plan. Kirk Haynes stated the proposed GSSP looks different from what he has seen from other GSSPs. Hilary Morton noted some districts do have different versions. Anderson discussed pros and cons of the current GSSP form. Morton informed members regarding the interactive/transfer explanations between districts. Brenda Martin asked if parents can have plans changed. Brandy Corbin stated there is a process at the school level to change these plans.

Paulynn Covington discussed navigating Infinite Campus (IC) and changing plan may be good to have more communication to resource teacher. Jeanne Lee suggested using the comments section. Haynes discussed ability to click a template.

Anderson continued with proposed changes. Haynes asked about the current GSSP document and if new form would have footnotes and or header. Covington asked if there is an option to add another page for most critical information. Morton stated the Gifted and Talented (GT) record generate the proposed GSSP. Kim Nettleton asked if this could be updated year to year. Corbin asked for clarification on the page as a parent. Covington asked about non-English speaking translation. Morton stated she would ask Infinite Campus about translation. Martin asked about clarification of who declined services, school v. parent.

Anderson shared pros and cons of the proposed GSSP. Jeanne Lee asked about history. Anderson summarized the history and ability to save. Lee asked for clarification on ability to save a GSSP in IC. Anderson stated the history would need to be saved to PDF. She stated import of record will still be available.

Martin asked about audit of transferred student record. Jeanne Lee described transferred student resource evaluation.

Agenda Item: Adjournment

Presenter: Julia Roberts, Chairman, Western Kentucky University

Summary of Discussion:

Julie Roberts stated the Kentucky General Assembly had increased Gifted and Talented Education funding to \$10 million.

Haynes made a motion to adjourn and Brenda Martin seconded.

The motion passed unanimously.